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A. Reed Harrison I Room 4ED103
Vice President One Oak Way
Local Infrastructure & Access Management Berkeley Heights, NJ 07922
Ragional Oparations 908 771.2700
FAX 908 771.2219
Certified Mail - Return Receipt AT&T Mall attmailtrrharrison
June 17, 1996

Mr. Milton T. Sepic

Acting President - Midwest Region
GTE Midwest inc.

1000 GTE Drive Bidg. A
Wentzville, Missouri 63385

RE: Telecommunications Act of 1996

Dear Tom,

AT&T requested on March 11, 1986 the commencement of negotiations under
Section 252 of the Telecommunications Act of 1896 for several states. These
negotiations are presently being conducted with the GTE Program office at a
national level. In the attached letter to Don MclLeod, AT&T formally requests that
negotiations begin for the state of Arkansas.

If you have any questions regarding our proposal for handling these
negofiations, please contact me at 808-771-2700.

Sincerely,

AW - o

 Attachment ,

JUN-21-96 FR

Copy to:

J. J. Beasley (w/o attachment)

R. H. Shurter (w/o attachment) K
R. J. Wren (w/o attachment)

P. F. Walsh (w/o attachment)
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AT&T Mall atrmailtrrharrison
June 17, 1996

Mr. Donald W. McLeod

Vice President

Regulatory and Govemment Affairs - East

Local Competition/interconnection Program Office
GTE Telephone Operations

HQEO1EB3 _ ‘

P.O. Box 1562092

Irving, Toxas 75015-2092 .
Dear Mr. McLeod,

AT&T requests the commencement of negotiations under Section 252 of the
Telecommunications Act of 1996 for the states of Arkansas and South Carolina. .
This request includes all interconnection issues enumerated in Sections 251 and 252,
including prices and terms for network elements used for the origination and completion

of interexchange services traffic. My expectation is that our companies can cometo a
mutually acceptable arrangement through negotiations as envisioned by the Act.

In accordance with the Telecommunications Act, the formal date for commencement

of the negotiations for Arkansas and South Carolina would be the day after receipt of
this letter. Consistent with the ongoing national negotiations for the twenty-two states
already notified, we proposa that the negotiations be held on a combined basis and at a
corporate level and that they include CONTEL.

We realize there are é significant number of issues to resolve. We are confident that
with a concerted and cooperative spirit, we can resolve these issues in 2 mutually
agreeable manner.

Sincerely,

AN -
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M. L. Biliings J.
F. W. Compton
M

E. Nicholas
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C. Peterson R. H. Shurter
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